GRANITE STATE LANDFILL, LLC
1865 VT Roule 100 « Hyde Park, VT 05855 p.
802.651.5454 f, 802.888.7911

By Certified Mail

August 31, 2020

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves to notify you that Granite State Landfill, LLC has filed an application in accordance with R5A 482-A
with the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services Wetlands Bureau to develop a solid waste facility
on lands of your abutter, W Chipping, Inc. (Douglas Ingerson, Ir.) located off of Route 116 in the Town of Dalton.
Access to the facility will be via Douglas Drive, which traverses through lands within the Town of Bethlehem and
Town of Dalton.

Copies of this application will be available for review at the Town of Dalton Municipal Office, Town of Bethlehem
Municipal Office or at:

MHDES Wetlands Bureau

P.O. Box 95

29 Hazen Drive

Concord, New Hampshire 03302

If you have questions concerning this application or the application review process for this project, please contact
me at (802) 651-5454,

Very truly yours,

John Gay, E.L
Permits, Compliance & Engineering
GRANITE STATE LANDFILL, LLC
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